



Maryam Tareq Abu Safeia

Front End Developer

Front end developer with 2+ years of experience designing and building responsive web design and mobile apps in the financial industry. Proficient with CSS and JS Frameworks, with extensive knowledge of UX and user psychology. Notable achievements include boosting the conversion rate of an existing website by 80% with improved code and design.

Email: maryam.tareq@pass.ps

Address: WestBank, Jericho, palestine st.

Phone: 059-2252056

Date of birth: 06-18-1991

Nationality: Palestinian

Experience

October 2014 - Present

Front End Developer

Al Istiqlal University WestBank, Jericho

Continue work on UX/UI design to improve the website and applications, increasing conversion rates by 25%

Daily maintenance of code, debugging issues and solving clients problems

Presented findings in a clear and concise manner to key decision-makers

2013 - 2014

palestine telecommunication paltel Gaza

Education

September 2009 - 2011

diploma telecommunications

Gaza Training Collage Gaza

2012 - 2018

bachelor of Information And Communications Technology

Quds Open University Ramallah

February 2019 - Present

Master of Cybercrimes and Digital Evidence Analysis

Arab American University Ramallah

Languages

Arabic

Native

English

Intermediate

Skills

Attention to Detail,

Photo Editing,

Digital and

Traditional

Illustration,

Translating Ideas

into Designs,

Magazine and Book

Layout, Typography

and Social Media

Design.

Illustrated and

Created Logo

High proficiency

with Adobe

Photoshop, Adobe

Illustrator, & Adobe

InDesign.

Good practical

knowledge with

many of PWA

Strong analytical, presentation, detail-oriented, and learning skills.

Self-educating with passion to learn new things in technologies

Courses

ICDL course , GTC, Gaza

UI UX design course , Edraak organization

responsive web design, sololearn

python for data science

jquery tutorial

javascript

Adobe Photoshop, illustrator, XD